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KNEW ORLEANS. (UPD.—
QOane of the three doctors
who perforuied the aulopsy
on President John F. Ken-
nedy lestiied Monday the
bullets  wiuch  killed him
were fired from the rear.

Armty Col. Plerre F,
Finck, testifying for the de-
fense in the Cluy Lo Shaw
assusxfnatiosn conspira
trial, said the shols whic
caused the neck wouad
found in the President's
body, aand the huge, fatal,
head wound hit {rom be-
hind.

Finck said he did not
have photographgs and X-
rays avaitoble from the au-
topsy when he later testi-
fiecd before the Warcen
Conunission  although they
would bave beea “helpful”
te said he understood this
wag at the request of Rob-
ert F. Krgnedy, then at-
torney gencral

Sitaw, charged with con’

spirlng to assassinate the
President but not with the
as<assination itself, was all
but forgotten again Mon-
day. The defense tarned to
discrediting Dist. Alty, Jim
Garrison’s theoty that the
fatal shot in Dallas Nov. 22,
1963, came from the frout.

Garrison earlier present-
ed as part of the prosecu-
tion case his theory that the
assassination was the resuit
of a conspiracy, that more
than one person fired at
Keancdy in Dealey Plaza,
ot lee Harvey Os-

shind and above the

| vp4’LE

grt-si dential car fn the
Schkool ook Depository
Bullding, did nol fire the
fatal shot.

None of this techaically
trad anything to do with the
actual charge against Shaw,
who 15 accused of plouing;
with Oswald and David W,
Ferrie ju the summer and
fall of 1943,

Defense  allarneys  said
they hoped to witld up
their case by Wednesday so
the jury could begin delid
eration fate this week.

Defense Witness

Armmy Col. Plerre A.
Finck, a mender of the
three-man team which
performed  the  autopsy
on President John V. Kea-
nedy, took the stand as a
defense witness in the
Clay Shaw Cons;l)ir:c,v
case in New Orleans.

The News
Tuesday,
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Finck ssid the neck
wournd  “was  definitely” fn-
flicted by 2 shot from the
rear” and the head wound
shat “entered in the back
of the head and enited at
the right side of the top of
the head.”

25 February
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éne Of Doctors Who Performed Autopsy On>
J.F. Kennedy Says Bullets Came From Rear

By PRESTON McGRAW &

Finck Is head of the De
fense Degartuent’s wound
pathulogy branch.

Finck, a slight acd bald-
ing man, spoke with a Ger
man accent and spelled out
words that he wanted re,

membered,
e

e
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Vﬁ%msts Skeich Lml's
JFK-King Murders

A private {nvestigating  commisslon  in - Washington
~headed by Rernard Feasterwald — said it had discaver-
ed a possible Muh between President Keanedy's assas
sinatioa and Dr. Martin Luther Kiags mucder lu:mkx to
a sketch made by Sergio Jaubert, an artist with the Mex-
fean police. )

Fensterwald, former assistan! to the rubcemmsitiee
sgainst monopofies in the United States, added that the
link had been found while comparing a picture taken in
Dallas of a suspect arrested after Kepnedy had been shot,
and the Mexican artist's sheleh. A “great reacmblanee”
was noted,

The alexican artist dreve the sketch through data sup-
plicd by the FRU when it was belleved Juwmes Earl Ray
~-King's convicled assassin — had {led to Mexico afier
the Memphis murder.

When Ray was senteaced to 99 years his case was not
ordered closed bocauso lnvestigators believe there was
conspiracy to kit Dr. King,

A member of {he privale commission said he fouwnd
the photo of the suspect arrested in Daflas in 1963 in
the files of the “Dallas Herald.”

“The commission §s investigating a “mysterious™ man, |

believed to be a Canadian cltizes, who, .cmu!mg W re

ports, was identified by several persous as Ray's accom’

» plee. . .
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,wﬁarrison Charges Shaw With Perjur;}\-r

NEW ORLEANS. (UPD.—Clay L. Shaw,
freed from a “nightmare” on charyes of
conspiring to murder President John &,
Keanedy, was charged with two counts of
pecjury Monday by District Attorney Jim
Garcison, the man who drageed Shaw into
courl on the earlice charges.

. Shaw was acquitted shortiy after mid-

« night Saturday ou lhe conspiracy charyges.
two years o the day after he was atrested
and charyred with plolting with Lee Hacvey

" Oswald and David W. Ferrie to kill Ken-
nedy.

Tt 4 et e

The News

The ucw charges state Shaw lied whea
he denied from the wittiess stand Knowing
or baing acquainted with Oswald and Fer

Rarges were fited about the same
far the Louisiana Bar Associa
tios Vit was powerless to launch an ia-
vestination  or  lake  disciplinary  action
aguinst Garrisen

Altiioush Shuw, looking at pictures of
boih Fertie and Oswuld, denied that he
kaew ¢ither man, several wilnesses duc
iny the trial testificd that they saw Shaw
with either Oswald or Ferrie during 1963
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" Garrison Said Using ,
¥ J i
Unjust Legal Powers

NEW ORLEANS. (UPl).—
Clay L. Shaw lived for two
years with a “hornfying
nightmare,” but pow that
be has been acquitted on
c¢harves He conspired to kill
President John F, Kennedy,
X bad drecam of similar pro-
poritas has bogun for Dist,
Alty, Jim Garrison.

Gsrrison was accused

Sunday beth ta New Orleans
tegal ofiices and by the
cily's press of using his
powers unjustly.
Shaw  hunself stayed in
seclusien Sunday, but he
appearcd to have recovered
from the long ordeal on
Saturday wheg he held a
news conference.

He was all smiles during
the conference except when
he specalated on what his
charces for acquitial might
have beena had he not bLeer
financdially able to afford a
good legal defense.

*The thought has rarely
teen avsenl f1om my mind
during the two ycars what

“would have happened if I-

hed been frieudless, abso-
futdly poor—as I will be

RS P SRR

soon, but am not at this
time—and not in a position
to defend myscll,” Shaw
said. “And you can’'t help
thinking that maybe this

.has happened more often

than any of us realize.”

The Mews ' .
Mowpay 3 MARET




10 THE NEWS, Mexico City, .
Sunday, March 2. 1969

Freed from Nightmare

Shaw Feels Great After Acquittal

By 1. D, QUIGG
NEW ORBLEANS {UPL.
~Clav L Phaw, freed from
Two - yeul mizhimare of
haviag t0  defeud  humsel(
against charpes of platiing
the death of President Joha
F. Kennedy, said Ssturday

he felt “great! sumply
great!”
Shaw, 55-ycarold former

New Orieans businessman,
had just been declared not
guilty Ly the unammous
vote of an allmale jury
which took only 54 minutes
deliberation to deciderit did
not belicve the charges of
Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison.
‘The trial lasted 34 dayvs,
The G-foot-4, whitehaired
defendant,
cd into a smile, strade over

Good News

Shaw is all smiles
1e holds up a New Or-
leans ucwspaper duriuﬁ a
press conference Saturday
afternoon atier being ac-

Cla

his face streteh

the 1:02 am. CST verdict -

Shaw left through a back - .
door and departed in A car. . ’
protected from further ques
tioning by 2 phalaux o€ e - .

utics,
“We took one baliot, and
1t was unanjmous,” said

Latry D, Morgan, 24, who

The N& WS
was the seventh man chosen
for the jury. “There was

96 /
Ay- ZMarll
Just nat enough conclusive SuND ¥

evidence to make me be .
ficve Shaw was fnvolved.” .
Morgan said the Jurors
savc their attention to evi
ence  directly  concerning
Shaw, rather than the pro-
tracted attack on the War
ren Commission Report
resented dy Garrisen and - - -
is aides.
Shaw's acquittal was fal-

quitted on a charge of

conspiring to kill Prest

dent Kenuedy., The jur

found Shaw not guitly aft-

er deliberating for 54 min-
utes. (ADP)

to the jury box and shook
each juroer’s hand amid i
applause and cheers of spee
tators who had spent more
than 12 hours {n the court

rooin the final day ¢ hear:

lowed Saturday by demands
{or Qarrisoa’s removal, The
New Qrleans States-item, a
onctime supporter of the
district attoracy. pudlished
a front page cditerial call-

Fraud’ Says Kohn, Urges
Garrison’s Ofice Probe

NEW ORLEANS. (UPL. —~ \aron&:huuanaging di-
rector of the Metropolitan Chine Comnission, Satunday
Jabeled Dist. Auty. b Garrison’s assassination probe “a
fraud™ and again calied for a state investigation of Garri-
son’s office.

Garrison had lost his “case of the century™ earlier in
tac day when 3 Y2man jury, after one unanimous ballot,
found Clay . Shaw innocent on charges of coaspining to
assassinate President Johu F. Keanedy.

1 would hate to believe that the case ended with the
jury's deciston Decause there's still anothier unresolved
question and that is the truth or the falsity of the charges
mad( against the district altorney,” Kohn said.

““fhere were allepations of aitempted bribery aad of
intimidation on the nart of the districa altorney and his
staff in cfforls fo sccure statements (rom witnesses in the
JEK probe,” he said.

Garrison’s probe was started to cover up his lack of”

ptosc-cutioq of orgauized crime, said Kohn.

"It was a process of fraud in order to divert tension
away from the verv fmbarrawn« sittsation he found kim-
self in over organized crime,” s:ud Kohn. “At the tine
he started this thing he was under teemendous pressure
and critictsm.”

Kohn, who had called for a <hmhr investigation by
the altume} general 1a 1967, said he doubted that the
{nvestigatioa would ever be made.

ing {or QGarrison’s resignx .
tion,

*He has shown himse!f un-
fit to hold the office of dis-
trict almfne) or any other
office,” the newspaper said.
“Garrison has alm:.od the
vast powers of his office.
He has pervested the law
rather than prosccuted it. .,

“Garrison's ¢ onspicacy
case was built upon the -
quicksands of unreliabitity
and in the ead it did not
stand up."

The newspapec said Gare
fison himsel{ -“should now
be brought to the bar to an-
swer for his conduct.”

Rut sShaw's acquittal did
at quiet eritics who do not
belicve Oswald acted alone,
as the Wacrren Commission
asserts, in the 1963 kil v
ing of the President in Dal- :
las’ Dealey Plaza.

Sen. Russeil Long, D-La.,
said ta be the man who- (arst
encouraged Garrison to o
vestigate the assassination,
said the Shaw acquittal did
not prove the Warren Come

Ir.}

mission correct.
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.~ Clay Shaw\
* Acquitted

NEW ORLEANS, (AD). .
A 12-nan_jury here has ' :
acguitted Clay Shaw of
charges of conspiring to ,
assassinate President
Keanedy., The jury re-
turned its verdict after,

~ayleliberating abouwt 5
\}miuulcs.

: The News .
' Saturday, 1 March 1969
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iy PRESTON McGRAW,
NEW ORLEANS, (U'T'h—
Asst, Dist. Atty, James Al
cock, calling Clay L. Shaw
a “liav" in his final argw-
ments, urged a2 13member
all'male jury Friday to re
turn a “just verdict” of
© gullly on charges the re
Jired New Qrieans business
man olotied to il Presk
dent John F. Keanedy.
\ ®oth ihe state and de-
% Jease prescuted final argu

se-R

. Gl Shaw A iy Asks luy”
To Return Just Verdict’ Of Guilty -

ments Friday afternoon,  Kennedy from the Texas - cnce swused the New York
police of hypootizing him

and the case was expected
o go to the jury later iun
the day afier wore than a
month of teslimeny and ar
Quinent.

Alcoek, in an hour and
30 minute sumination, did
nol even mention the hours
of lestimony the state pro-
seuted 10 dispute the Warn
ren Comaission’s  conclne
sion that lee Harvey O
wald acted aleae to shaot

School Book Depository

Building {a Dallas Nov, 2%,
196 .

But, as if anticipating the
later defense  summation, .
Aleock sald he had “wo
apology™ for the povsesw
tion  witnesses, which in
cluded Vernon Bundy, 2
New Orleans nanvuiics ade
dict, and a New York ac
countant wha before Ais -
valvenent in the Shaw case.

uight aud day.
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Testifies on Own Behalf .

Shaw Denies Everything

NEW ORLEANS. (U¥h. -~ LLooking
stralpht at the jury and absost gpitting out
the words, Clay L. Shaw denied Thursday
thal he evev conspired to sxvsansinate Vres
fdeat John ¥, Kennedy or even knew. the
two men he Is accused o cornpiring with.

The defense then rested ifs case, and
a 32day triad which put the Warren Lo
port and the credibitity of the federal jov
ernment  under prosccutian along  with
Shaw appeared nearing a3n end.

Only stule rehuttal wilneases, final a¢-
ruients and the charge to the atlaude
i‘ur_\' by Bist, Judge Edazid A, {Haguerty
remmaiued, The case was expected to be {n
the jury’s hands by late today. '

The white-haired Shaw, in a blue suft,
was on the stand 33 minotex for direct ox
amthation by chief defen.¢ stteraey ¥ Ir
vin Dymond and an hous lor cooss exand
natlon by Asst, Dist. Atly, James Alcotk,

“lave you cver talked, even fightly,
about killing the President of the Uniled
States?” Dymond asked.

“No, certainly not” Shaw gaid.

“IHd you ever engaie st g plol to ax
sassinate Joha F. Keaunedy, Presideat of
the United States?”

“No.” .

“Did you ever conspire with David Fer
rie and fee Harvey Oswald to murder
John F. Kennedy, President of she United

Ntates?
“No.®
“Md you ever at any thue want the

fresident to die?”

“Certainly not."

He atso said be ncver Knew Ferrie or
star state witness Perry Raymoad Russo
and the closest he ever came ta seeaig Os.
wald was when somcone told himg “some
mir”t was passing out  Faic Iay for Cuba
prinplitets in rong of the New Oeleans e
ternationad Teade Matt when Shaw was its
sananing director,

% "I‘q O LA B F .
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Focus on Shaw
Clay Shaw, chirged with conspicing
to kil President John F. Kenuedy,
wialks past cameramen on his way to
court Thursday where he took the
stand in his own defense. (AP wire:

s i - phOtO) .
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D.A. Threatened Russo Not to Change

i

His Story, Defense Witnesses Testify

Ry PRESTON McGRAW .

NEW ORLFANS. (UPl)—
Twe defense witnesses tes-
tifioad Wednesday that only
fear of reprisals by Dist.
AYy. Jum Garrison kept Gar
risan’s star witness from go
ing Yack on his stery that
he saw Clay L. Shaw plot-
ting to kill President Joha
F. Keanedy.

Cue of them quoted Per
v R Russo, Garrison's niost
damaging  witness so  far
against Shaw, as saying he
knew Shaw was not jnvolv-
ed In & conspitacy but if he
aid so, “Gacrison will clob-
Yer re”

Attorney F. levin Dymond
gaid the defenso definitely
would rest {ts case Thurs:
day after pulling Shaw on
the stand.

James Phelan, a  staff
meadxr of the now defunct
Satunday Eveainy Post, sald
Russo told him he was
afraid to meet facetoface
with Shaw because he would
know Shaw was not the man
he had seen with David W,
Ferrie and lee Harvey Os-
wald at an alleged conspir-
acy sessloa.

Arnather defense witness,
New Orleans Police 4, £d-
wand M. O'Donnell said Rus-
20 toid dim Shaw wae not
there. :

“ile told me Clay Shaw
w3s hot at Dave terries
apactimentt,” O'Donnell said.
He said Russo later. fetract-
ed that storv-and said he
was alraid Garrison would
charge him with perjury.

Phelan slso said Russo

was afraid of possible repri-
sals by Jim Garrison,

O'Doanell said he made a
fourcopy report of his con-
versation  with  Russo and
sent Garrison a copy.

O'Donnell aamitted say-

Ing in the repert that he

falsely told Russo he made
a tape recording of 1he firtst

© conversation fn an effort to

make Russo go back to his
former statement that he
did not gee Shaw at the
mecting.

Thor Newoa
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Witness Is Mum To Ceniral

Question During Shaw Trial

Ry FRENTON McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS. (GPD).—
A pudry lawyer with green
sungiavses, an  uncollected
lce Irutn lee Harvey Os-
wald, and a pecjury convic
tio, on. appeal gave four
answrrs, but not the critd
cal one Tuezday to the cen-
tral question of the Clay I,
Shaw Urizi: Who was “Clay
Lertrand™’s 4,

Dean A FNMAndrewa, the
eighth  defepse—switness fn

Shaw's trial oo charges of
conspiring to  assassinate
President John ¥. Kenaedy,
testified:

—Shaw was not the man
who called Andrews the day
after the Nov. 22, 195,
Kennedy assassination and
suzpested he defend Les
Harvey Oswald.

~\Whea ke veported tie
incident, he gave the ¥FE{
the name “fertrand™ 1a-
stead of the coller’s real

Fhee N

26 b9

name because it would
“bring a lot of heat and
trouble to sonichody who
didn’t deserve it

—~—The name was ac(u:llr.

an alias used by a third
persass he met at a “lay's
wedding” In the Freach
quarter of New Orcleans in
tha 105¢'s.

—ile would aot identify
“Bertrand™ because it anight
further jncrisunate Lim in
the developmcals  which
have csused him to be con
victed of perfury.

.




OneOf Doctors Who Performed Autopsy On:

JF. Kennedy Says Bullets Came From Rear

v FRESTON. McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS, (UPTt—
Oue of the three doctors
who performed the autopsy
on Presideat Joha P Kea-
nedy testified Monday the
butlets  which  killed him
were fired {romn the reac,

Army Col. PPierre F.
Binck, tlestifying for the de-
{ense in the Clay 1. Shaw
assassination censplrac
trial, said the sholy whic
caused the neck wound
found ‘in the President's
body. and the huge, fatal,
head wound hit from be
hind.

Finck said he did neot
huve pholography and X-
rays avaidable from the au-
topsy whea he later testd
ficd  before the Warren
Coatmission  although the,
would have becea “helpful.”
He said he understood this
was at the request of Rob.
ety . Kennedy, thea at-
toruey gencral.

Shaw, tharged with con-
spiring  to  assassinate the
Presideat but not with the
ass;assination ilself, was all
but forgotten again Mon-
day. The defense turned to
disceediting Dist. Alty, Jim
Garrison’s theory that the
fatal shot in Dallas Nov. 223,
1963 came from the front.

Garrison earller present.
ol as part of the prosccu-
tioa case his theory that the
assassination was the result
of a2 conspiracy, that more
thaa one persoa fired at
Keanedy in Dealey Plara,
and that Lee Harvey Os
wald, behind and above the’

] [N

R

prestdential car in the .

Nchool Book Depository
Rulding, did not fire the
faial shot,

None of this technicaily
had anything to do with the
actul char¢e against Shaw,
who is accused of plotting
with Oswald and David W,
Ferrie in the summer and
falt of 1963.

Defense  altorneys said
they hoped to wind up
their case by Wedancsday so
the jury could begin delib-
eration late this week.

2 ,a :
Defense Witness
Army Col. Plerre A.
Finck, a2 member of the
three-man team which
performed the autopsy
on President John F. Ken-
nady, teok the stand as a
dofense witness in the
Ciay Shaw Conepiracy
. case in New Orleans.

Finck said the neck
wound ‘“wus defluitely in-
flicted by a shot {rom the
rear” and the head wound
skt “entered I the back
of the head and exiled at
the 1i2ht side of the top of
the hesd.”

Fhe

Finck is head of the De-
fense Department’s wound
pathology branch.

Finck, a slicht and bald-
fng man, spoke with a Ger-
man accent and speiled out
words that ke wanted re-
membered.
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FBI Arms Expera‘ Defends Warfen' »-

fadid
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ﬁeport Says JFK Killed By 3 Shots

NEW QORLEANS 1UPl—
President John ¥ Kennedy
was Killed by rifle shots
Gired {rom a sixth{loor
window behind him, and

anyone who heard meore
than three shols was the
victim of *sonic. booms™
caused by the whiz of bul
jets, an FBI fircarms ex-

LGepasitery ta the
- feel awdy 10 the slow mov- -

[ e e

pert {old the Clay L. Shaw
tial Saturday.,
The testimouy by Robert

A. Frader contradicted
Dist. Alty. Jun Garricon's

claiar that Keanedy was
killed By a “iriangulation
of fire” — including bullets
ficed from the front.

Defense auornoy F. Irvin
Dymond asked Fracgier the
key Question Saturday:

“From all the evidence
Yol tave examined i oo
izt guy evidende that n:e
shots came from any place
other than the sixth-floor
window ¢ the depositoy?"

“Na, sir,” Frazier repit
cd.

Frazier, chicf of the fire
aras ideatification unit of
the FBL Liboratary in Wasi-
ington, ‘said it was “a

clatively easy shot™ with
the 6.5 mum Ialian military
ritle thit was found \.n the
wind 2635 .

" Ing presidential Bmousxne
- New. 221883, -



Clay Shaw

~

Judge Rejects Warren Report

Testimony As Trial Evidence

» (Compiled Frem
Cable DEpatches)
NEW ORLZANS— Judye
Fdward A\ Hazgzsoty refused
a molion to ;e 3ll War
ren Commi
concerning the sssassination
of President Jakn T Ken:
nedy into e at the
Clay Shaw - leial
Friday.

Hazgerly's ruling caoe
during crostexamiratias ot
Marina Oswald Porter, wud.
ow of Lee Harves Oswild
the man named by the War
rean Commission  as  Xea
ncdyv’s lone avsassia. Naw
is charced with conspunny
to kill Kennedy,

Chief defenze counses
vl Dymandg asked te Pave
the Wacren Commission tes
tiniony placed into er.denve
wiren Asst, Dist. Atty. JMxes
I. Alcock guoted her tesar-
monv to the commissicn
aad asked if she had ed
once about not knowizg of
za Oswald trip to Mexivo.

=l didn't li: to the Wur
ren Coemsmission the tirsz2
thine, the sccond tize » 35 he
third time,” she s2id of Te
three appearances Sefor
the comtission,

The commission, wch
foutd nu credible evidzoce
of a conspiracy, has
e tetal, in effext, 2long
Shaw. In ity official &
tigation. the com s
Leaded by Chief Jus:
Earl Warcen, took tesiunvay
(rouy 332 wiinesses. :

Dyinond’'s  first  wilpess
was Mrs. Porter, ZI7. who
wis born in Russix sz
ned Oswald there 2u
fus stay in that ccun
from October 14939 to Juz

1962, She has remarTied

#

“

a

I he. N
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since Oswalds wurder two
days after the Kennedy as
sassination on  Nov. 22
1953, and now lives in
Richardson, Tex.

During her examination,

she deseribed Oswald as a
friendless man wha seldom
gave her any morney. She

Con'nued on Page 8

Continued from Fage 1
eald the most he ever Zave
ber at cue tims was a dol

Mrs, Pocter contradicted
the testimony of star pros.
ecution witness Perry Hay-
mond Russo, who described
Oswald as 2 bearded beat-
nik type who once shared
an_ apartment with a2 New
Orle;lr..s. hemasexual, David
Ferrie,

Ru;so, a2 book salesman,
testificd he Xnew Oswald
a5 a “Leon Oswald” who
plcited in September, 1963
with Shaw and Ferrie, 3
former airline pitot now
dead, to assassinate Ken
nedy.

Oswald and his wife Hved
in New Orleans until a few
weeks before the assassina-
tion, when they left and
want to Dallas. Mrs, Os
wald moved in with Mrs.
Ruth . Paine, 2 [viend, In
the subiriag city of Irving,

Audlier defense wiitess, -

Uoyd J. Codb, an atteen

and president of the .-«:5
Orleins Jaternationsl Trade
Mart, s34 fn the 90 days

)

prwcdin% Oct. 8, 1963, Ye -
and Shav? worked constant-

Ir together, seven days &~
week and at sl hours,

Shaw was managing diree

tor of the trade mart and

Cobd sid they were trying

o et up enough leascs to

pport a 12 ndllioa dol-

lars bond issue to bulld a

pew building,

The pedod would have
beea the one during which
Russo said hie wittessed the
conspitacy at a4 party at
Yerrie’s Frenchh Quarter
apartment,

Goldie Naomi Monze,
Shaw's secrctary, tostifind
that Shaw’s trip to the west
ceest which put bim in San
Francisco on the day of the
aseassination was laken at
the reguest of the Colum-
bia Basin Import Club in
Fortland, which had invited
him W speak. R

The prosecution contends
the west cvast trip was (o
establish aa alibl .

The prosecution hammer- ¢
od eway on cross-examina- °
ton of Mra, Peifer bout
Oswaid secretivencas about
his activities,

> .



Shaw Case: The State Rests

By PRESTON MeGRAW
NEW  ORLEANS, WUPLL

—On the 26tk day in court,

the prosceution rested its
assassination conspiracy
case against Clay L. Shaw

NE P VIVE
2 Helg

Thursday., and  Criminal
Dist. Judge Edward A, Hag
gerty, Jr. said he would
tule Friday en a defense
plea that the whitehaired
Shaw be freécd forthwith,

¢

The defense claimed Dist.
Atty. Jim Garrison {ailed in
12 days of testimony by 43
withesses  to prove  Shaw
plotted  to kil Prosident
Johny F. Kennedy.

Haggerty sent the jury
off to cal, promised to get
the 12 men and f{wo male
alternates “a pood movie”

cThursday  night and  sald

he would do his homework
on the defense motivi that
Shaw be ruled tnnocent.
“We submit to  the
court,” said chicef defeuse
attontey F. levin Dyiuond,
“that no agreement oo con-
spiracy to commit x spovi-
f1c_crune has been pnvwea”
The Gfoat6 Garrison
charged the 6foot4 Shaw
conspired with lee Harvey:
Oswald and David W. Feor

. rie to assassinate Kennedy

with a “{rlangulation . of
fire.”

Oymond said if his mo
tion for a directed verdict
of acquittal is deaicd, his
defunse c¢ase on behalf of
the - 53yearold Shaw will
take fouc days.

Dymond's main conten-
tion was that Garrison's
star witness in his efforts to
prove a conspiracy destroy-
ed the case by saying he
knew of no plot.

The witness, Perry Ray-
nond Russo, 27, 2 some
times taxi driver, insurance
and book salesman, first
testificd he heard Shaw
and Cswald plot at Ferric's
apartment  in  Seplember.
1963, to kill Keunedy.

But when Dymeond ques
tioned him, Russa said the
meeting could have been 2
“bull session” and refused
to call Shaw, Oswald or Fer
rie “conspitators.”

Dymond recalled he had
asked Russo in court: “You
sat in and listened in on
a conspiracy’ meeting with -
a man yvou later saw repre
sented in the newspapers
and on television and you
didn't report It?”

“No,” replied Russo. “I
never sald anything sbout 2
cotispiracy. 1 didnt sit ia

on any conspiracy.”

—
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- mnot waat Conoally as a witness,

- Shaw Gives Testimony,
Denies Using Alias

NEW ORLEANS, (UPD).—Clay L. Shaw
testified 20 minutes Wednesday at his con-
spiracy trial and afterwards Dist. Judge
Edward A, Haggeerty Jr., sayjng he did not
believe the testimony of a8 state witness,
refused to let the rrosccution enter a
fingerprint card listing Shaw as “Clay
Bertrand.”

“Dlay Bertrand” Is an ajias Dist. Alty.
Jim Garrison said Shaw used while plot
ting to assassinate President John F, Kene
nedy. The flagerprint car lsting Shaw's
alias as “Clay Eertrand” was made up
Margeh 1, 1967 shortly after Shaw's arrest.

The jury was out of ihe coucrtroom
during the alternoon asud did not hear
Shaw's testiniony or Haggerly's ocder.

The ruling came after Garvison abrupt-
1y cancelled testimony by former Texas
Gov. John Connally. A prosecutor said
Connally was now considered a “hostile
witness.”

Connally, who was ridlay In the car
with Kennedy and was badly wounded,
had been subpoenaed by Garrison to tes-
{i{y Monday,

Garrisou switched signals, however, and
when the trial resumed Wednesday after
‘a oad-day recess for Mardi Grus, Asst,
Dist. Atty. Alvin Oscr sald the state did

voice,

“l understand Gov. Connally has been
giving (nterviews to television stations,
changing testimony he pave the Warren
Commission,” Oscr sald. “We must now
regard him as a hostile witness”
*in his testimony Shaw [latly denled he
told policeman Aloysius J. Hablghorst,
who fingerprinted him, that “Clay Bert-
rand® was his alias.

“Did you ever {ell anybody in the cen-
tral tockup that you had an alias?™ Chiel
defense attoney F. Irtin Dymond asked

Shaw,
“1 did not,” Shaw said in a flat clipped

Under cross examination by Alcock,
Shaw said the fingerprint card  was
“blank” when he signed it, Furthermore,
Shaw sald, it was the only card he stgned
and it did not include fingerprints or oth-
er {nformation.

" Alcock had brought out that Hahig
horst had said Shaw read the card before
he signed it. Shaw said while his {inger
prints were helng made, that the lawyer
with him at the time (Edward Weygmann)
was not allowed to enter the burcau of
{dentification with him, ’

Habighorst had said Wegmann  was

standing in thae door “purt of the time™
But_Pelice Capt. Louis J. Curvle testi
fied he ordered Wegmana out.
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By PRENTON McGRAW

NEW QREEANS, (UPD.~—
Jurors {n the Clav Lo Shaw  Judge Edwant A. Haggerty
consplracy trial watched and ate box lunches during

Shaw :Jury Spend Déy Watching
Mardi Gras Diring Trial Recess

Mard! Gras parades from , the oncday recess in the
of a friead of

-trial, called bLecause of the
carnival,

The tilal, which began
five weeks ado, will resume
at 10 augn. EST Wednesday,

r, Johin Nicholx, asscciate !

professor of pathology at
the University of Kansas
Mcdical School, Kausas
City, Kan., was to be in the
witness chair,

Nichols was on the stand

Momtay when two jurors Lad !

{0 leave the courtroom, one
because he felt the onset
of high blood pressure and
the other because of an
upset stomach,

Hagoerty announced later
that both recovered, Lut he
recessed courl anywsy be-

fore the state had finished -

examining Nichols

Nichols, using the Abra-
ham Zapruder film of Pres-
ident Johin F, Kennedy's as-
sassination as basis for his
opinlon, said he believed
separate shots wounded
Kennedy and fermer Texas
Gov. Joha Connally and the
shot that Kkilled Kennedy
was fired from the front.

His testimony  contradit-
cd the report of the War
ren Commisston on  two
points, The commission said
one shot passed through the
lower part of Kennedy's
neck  from  behind, then
pierced the bady of Connal-
Iy, who was sitting in frout
of the President.

The commission also
found the fatal second shot
that hit Kennedy i{n the
head veas fired by Lee Har
vey QOswald from a sixth
floor window of the Texas
Schoel Boek Depository, be
hind and to the right of the
President. - ’

The ‘commission reported
that there was no credidble
evidence of a conspiracy.
Shaw, 55, 2 white-haired re-
tired businessman, is being
tried on a charge of con
spiring with “Leon™ Oswald

_and the late David W, Fer
tie, a8 flicr, to assassinate
Rennedy.

The trial has decome a
trial of the Warrea Nepurt,
with chief defense lawyer
. Invin Dymond thrust inte
the role of defending the
report. Shaw’s name  has
been mentioned only three -
times in the last three davs
and them by the Judpe, tell-
ing him he remained free
in his original 10,000 dol-
lar bond. -

The state had boped -to

rest its case Wednesday.
. Judge Charles WV, Halleck
. of the District of Columbia
Court of General Seastons
Monday ardered the Natlon-
al Archives to release to
Dist. Atty, Jum Garrison for
evidence NXerays and pho-
tographs of the Kennedy
autopsy and of Connally's
wounds, the rifle Oswald
used, a spent bullet and
fragments of a bullet.

The government fmme-

diately appealed the ruling,

which  indefimtely  delayed

delivery of the ftews, and

the state’s coucluston of the
prosceution.
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President E‘(ennedy.was Shot

e ]

From Front Says Pathologist

Ity PRESTUN McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS. (UPh—
A pathologist called upon
by the prosecution in the
Clay L. Shaw assassination
conspiracy trial testified
Monday that the shot which
kilied President Joha F.
Kenaedy in 1963 was fired
from the front,

Dr. Jolm N. Nichols of
.Kaunsas City, Mo, countradict-
o the Warrea Cominission
Report after secing the
Abraham Zapruder Gilm, It
was the 11th showing of the
fitm ia four days at the
trial X

The defense objected bit-
terly to Nichols' answer to
nearly overy guestion the
state asked,

After looking at the Za.
pruder f{ilm and slides,
Nichols, holding prints of
the slides tn his lap, said
that In pictures were Ken-
nedy {8 poacting to pain,
former Texas Gov, John
Connally does not appear to
be, “This also was a contra.
diction of the Warren Com.
mission, which said Kennedy
and Counally were both hit
by the first bullet—the bul.
let  passing through  Ken.
nedy’s back lnto Connally's
back. -

Asst. Dist. Ally., Alvin V.
Oser asked Nichols from
what direction did he think
the fatal shot was fired at
the Prostdent. Dr. Nichols
had said the President ap.
peared to be falling back.
ward.

*l would say this s com.
patible with a gunshot from
the front,” Dr. Nichals sald.

Earlier in the day the
peosecution was forced to
pet federal peonission
from Washington to ask 2
former FHL agent Regis L.
Kenncdy, two questions
about “Clay Bertrand,” a
mystery nane Shaw s ac-
cused of suing in an allegted
plot to kill Kennedy,

Pecinission was  greanted,
the questions were  asked
and the witness answerced
“yves” oue thne and “no”
another. -

The FRU agent sald the

“prosecution questions were

oulside the area in which
the U.S. Attorney General's
office had instructed him to
answer, Court was adjourn.
ed for one hour aud 40 min
utes while 8 Garrison assis.
tant {elephoned Atty. Gen.
Joha I Mitchell in Wash-

. ington for permission to let -

the agent auswer.

Whea the roeess was over,
Asst. Dist, James L. Alcock
questioned Kennedy.

“Irior to the interview of
Mr. Deant Andrews, the at-
torney, were you cn}zagcd
in an inwestigation of the
assassination of Kennedy?™
asked Alcovk.

“Yes,” repled the form.
er Bl ageat.

“Were you secking Clay
Bertrand in the overall in-
vestigation of the assassina.
tion?” asked Alcock,

“No,” replied the former

FBI agent,

F. levia Dymond, Shaw's
attorney, asked Keaned
one questton In cross exami-
natlon: “Did you cover lo-
cale Clay Bertrand?™

“No,” Keanedy sald.

Althoupsh {t has not been
mentloned during the trial,
Andrews has been quoted
by the Warrea Commission
as saviny a “Clay Bertramd”
telephoned and  sugpested
he go to Dallas to repre-
sent Oswald in the assassl-
naticn case.

‘fhe prosccution was ex-
weted  to rest Uts case
Vednesday., Court will not
be held Tuesday because it
will be Mardl Gras in New
QOrlcans,

Former Texas Gov. John
3. Connally and his wife
Nellie had been subpoenacd
to testify Monday but were
asked not to come to New
Orleans (rom Houston, Con.
nally said there was some
doubt if they would testify
at all.

Connally, wonnded serl-
ously by the same man who
assasslnated Kennedy, has
disagreed with the Warren

Commission alout whether:

it was the assas<in's first or
sceond bullet that hit him.
lut he also has sald thase
who try to “nltpick™ the

v

commission report ave

“scavengers.”

Court was recessed 22
minutes carly Manday when
jurors Herbert J. Kenison,
28, and lrving Mason, 50,

‘renorted they were il

Judge Edward A. Haggerty,
Jr., sald Kenison had an u
set stomach and Mason sad
he hiad hich blood pressure.
The judge said an assist.
ant coroncr looked at both
nen and sald they were not
in serious condition,
Haggerty advised the ju-
rors he had made arrange-
ments for them.to sit on a
front porch to watch carnl-
val parades Tuesday, from
9:30 a.m. to about 2-30 p.m_,
accompanied by seven or
cight deputies. .
“Please don't make this a
mockery or foke,” the judge
raid.
talk to you."
He also told them they
could not have a Mardi Grag
drink,

“Don’t let anybody .
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| | Tﬁree Shots Fired, Say |
~ Two At Clay Shaw Trial

By PRESTON McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS, (UPh, — A fortuer
Dallas railraad man testified Satunday in
the Clay l. Shaw conspiracy tris! ke saw
a putf of smoke rise from a grassy knoll
arca in front of the presidential metorcade

moments after President Joha ¥ Neunedy *

was shot,

“l heard three shots and [ lowvked to
se¢ where the shots canre from.™” Javves T
Simmons of Mesquite, Tex., said. * Under.
neath the trees 1 deteeted what appoared
to be 2 puff or whiff of smoke.”

Rennedy's motorvade was traveiing to-
ward the trees when he was slain Nov.
1963 in Dallas The Warren Repomt said
Kennedy was shat tram the oear 0y lee
Harvey Oswald, sitting at a ahatleos
window in the Texas School Book Pepasito.

y.

Shaw, 53, s charged with enaspicion
with Qswald and David W. Fertwe ta as.
sasstnate the Presidest,

“There . is 3 ruow of trees along this
fence and toward thie end of the (ene
2 small building, and just this nde of it
1 saw this smeke.” Sunmons said

Simmons, who worked for iths Dallas
Union ‘Ferminal Railroad Co. at the U
said he found fooiprints in the &
the arca where he saw the sareke, Under
cross examination, however, Simmess gad
the footprings may have been e @ pere
sons who had stood there just to weich the
motorcade,

Tae trial was revessed uniil Monday

when Dist, Ay, Jiat Gacoson ssud be
would call former Texas Guov, Jelhn Cene
nally smd his wife to the stand, Conually

was wounded in the gunfire which &ilied
Rennedy, Both he and s wife wene rid
ing In the presidertial car.

Asst, Dist. Atty. Andrew Sciamdos said
the stateawiil complete its case neat wesk,

Besides Simmons, Mes, Elizadetd Guyle
Newman and Moy, Mary Mooraran. Nth
of Dallas, testified Saturday,

A {ilm of the assassination taken by

Draifas  clothing macufucturer Abraham .

Zaprader was shown for the 1Mh (tue at
the teisl. .

An assistant district attorner st up
the screca in cvurt again, Speciaiers leaps

ed up from the right side of the courl.
room and crowdad the aisle and left wall
to watch it

A photograph taken by Mrs. Moorman
10 feet from the President’s car arvused
more interest from Shaw than others the
state bad presented Whea (he picture was
hauded to Rhaw’s attoraey for inspection,
the defendant, dressed In "a Dlack suit,
wilked to the opposite end of the table
and ooked at it carefully,

Toe picture Mrs. Moorman took show;
ed Kenvedy slumping over in the seat of
his ear 2fter the Gatal shot. Mes, Moarman
said she was on the south side of Elm
Street, diveetly across frum Zapruder,

“I heard three shots.” Mrs. Newman
said, "I thought they were flrecrackers.
The lirst two ghots we heard were real
close together.”

Throwiag both palins up to hee chin
fevel to show what the President did,
Mes, Newman said, ~at the flrst noise he
threw his hands up and sort of turncd
his hend, .

“At the sound of the sccond shot,
Gov. Connally cluiched his stomach, his

Teves got real big and he sort of slumped |

in his seat”

“What happened with the third shot?™
Asst, Dish Attty Alvin V. Oser asked,

“lis flead seemed o eapicde. B0 just
flew in the air and te tell to one side”
Mes. Newman' aid .

“We (she and her husbands bath had

a child and we got down and covered the

chtfdren with our bodies.”

inr cross examination hy defense at-
toraey . Dhvin Dymond, - Mes. Newman
stapped the judge’s desk — “Slap.. shap
.. .pause. .. sla — toshow how she
heard the three shots In this she contrxe
dicted other state witnesses whae said they
heard the shots as “slap... pause.. .slap
Loslapl”

The “slap... psuse .. slap. .| slap™ dee
seriplion  belter fus  Garrison's  theory
there were threee men in the assassingtion
plot, that one {ired o attract aitealion of
police and the oifec two {iced similtane-
ousty for the “kill.”

While court will be held Monday, it
will be recessed Tucsday, which is Mardi
Gras in New Orlesas. -
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At Shaw Tral

Dallas EX-S/ieriff

4
4
}

Contradicts Warren
Commission Report

sy FRESTON McGRAW

SEW  ORLEANS, (Ul
— A _fopmer Dallas deputy
sheriff  contradicted the
Woareoen Commission re-
purt in the Clay L. Shaw
conspitacy trial Fridoy and
suid bee Marvey Oswald
1eft from the front of the

ﬂ/fl:\.;_ ;\"/lt vl

Trxas School Bovk - Deposi-
tory and fled in @ station
Wa0.l.

Shaw ix on lrial on
charites of conspiracy with
Oawald and David W. Fer.
rie to aysassinate President
Sobn F. Kennedy in 1963

The lestimony of Roger
Dean Craig, who quit the
Draltus sherifl's departiment
an July 4, 1967, followed .
the ninth viewing of a filiny
of the assassination and.
testippony by an FBEI agemt
contrudicling Dist. Atty.
Jin Garrison’s con(enllnn{
Kentedy was shot from the |
front, i

Craig disagreed with the
Warren fleport, which said -
Guwald fled from the
wheal book depository by
taxi and bus,

“f heard a shrill whistle,
f.eard 2 pun running dosn
the grass toward a light
zreen stalion wagon with a
ctratae  Jurgage rack on
top”” eaid Craig. “The car
continued running as Lhe
man 1an towards the curb
«% the station wagon stop.
ped and the man jumped
i [t lead ont-of.state ploates
on il )

1 tried to stop thic sta-
tinn wagoen but it went inta
traftic und disappeared.

L
¥ ri was one person in -

it wagon, very dark com. .
ciexione),  Latin Jooking,
with dark hair, musculor,

bull-necked, a strong face.”
Cruiy =sid he heard later
that an ollicer had been
kiiled in the Qak Clif( sec-
ticn of Dallas and he called
Capt. Will Fritz, head of
the Diulias homicide division.
Craig said he told Fritz he

suspected the man who fled

have

down the grasy ma
ge 2

Coutioued on

_person

Continued from Page 1
killed the officer, 3D. Tip.

pit. .

Cralg eald he went to
Fritw office and saw
Oswald Lhere, e said Os.
wald wag the same maa he
ssw running down the
grasn and getting into the
statlon wagon,

Under cross-examination,
Craly said he camie to New
Otleans in December, 1967
snd worked for Willaed
flebeetzon, an  automolnle
dealey whe was 3 meinber
of 2 group calied Truth of
Consequences  that  hielped
finance Garrison's investiga-
tin,

Fatlicr, 1yndal [, Shaacy-
felt, an Fil photegraphic
expirl whom Garrisen h_nd
subpoenacd, disagreed wul.h
the district altorneys
theory that Kennedy  dad
beenn shot from the front
an well as the back.

“tfave you found
photographic evidence  that
the shotz which t the
President came  from any-
where eacept his ripht
rear? chief defense attor-
ney ¥. Irvin Dymand askéd.

21 gig pot” Shaneyfelt
raid,

Shapeviell, of Alexandria,
Va., did a detaded analysis
of the hamme movie film tak-
en by Abraham Zaprudec of
Dallaz. which showed the
maoment when the fatal shat
Nov, 22, 1963, steuck Ken-
nedy in the head,

“the film woas shown four
fmnre limes in the court.
roam Friday, making a to-
tal of nine showings in (wo
days. Still photographs tak-
en by Phillip Willis of Dal-
las were also presented in
court,

any

Most of the photopraphs

running

thuwed peaple
i {ront

arcsund the street

. of the Texas Schoel Book

Depository.

Shaw is not accused of in.
velvement in the assassina-
tion itself.

iyt Garrison  Thursday
torned the trial of Shaw in.
to u trial of the Warrea Re.
purt by going  inte  the
events in Dallas,

Garrisun  has contended
the fafal shat came from
ihe front, that there was a
conspiracy, more thian one
fired, and Oswuld
did not fire the bullet which
kil'led Kennedy. The War-
rena Report said Oswald
alane did the killing, (irtng
thirce shots fromy the rear.

A Washington judge rri-
day pave Garrison’s case a
boost when he ruled a po-
tential witness in the Shaw
trial may examine the au-
tupsy photographs and X-
rays of Juhn F. Keanedy
now ia the Xational Ar-
chives. )

Judge Charles Halleck of
the District of Columbia
Court of General Sessions
ordered a Pittsbureh path-

be allowed to see the au.
topsy materfal beloresd pan,
Munda{.

Wecht, who has published
reparts onstical of the War.
ren Report, said  the ar
chives evidence was  rele-
vani to the Shaw case. He
is expected to be called as
a witness by Garrison.
(More details, page 9)

Halleck alzo directed the
US. archivist, Dr. James
Rhaads, 1o take the riflé al-
lepedly used by Oswald and
4 bulict and bullet (rag.
menls which struck Rennes
dy to New Ocleans, along
with certified copies of the
avtopsy report, ductor's
statements at the time of
Kennedy's death and photos
:gr Kenncedy's shirt, coat and
ie.

The autopsy Htself and the
X-rays will not be entered
as evulence.

Shadeyfelt testified about
the Zapsuder fiton:

. “In frame 383, the explo-
ston of las head, the frag.
ments you sce stréaking
through the ale are poing in
a forwird direclion  from
the vertical,

“As an expert in examin.
ing pholagraphs, my  im.
pression is thad the shaot
came frony the rear”

The parosecution confends
that frame 315 shows XKen-
nedy’s head snapping back
with the fatal riffe shot, in-
dicating it came from the
front,

Shaneyfelt also testified
the first shot hit Kennody
ut the base of hix neck. came
out throuph his chest and
hit former Tex. Gov. John
Connally in the back.

Coanally and his wife
were riding in jump scatss
in front of the President”
and Mrs. Kennedy.

Shanevielt also testified
abouz a detailed re.enact-
ment of the assassination
suged by the FBL for the
Warren Comiuoission,

te satd the FRIU agent
taking the part of Connally,
a 1an of the same size and
build, wore the coat that
Connally had worn with a
bullict hole in the back. ie
said the coat the agent who
stood in for Kennedy wore
was nol Kennedy's coat dbut
it had a builet hole marked
and calenlated from the bul
et weund in the President’s
bodv.

“Why dida’t you use Pres.
ident Kennedy's coat?™ Asst.
Dist. Atty. Alvin Oser asked
him. :

“I don’t know
Shaneyfelt said.

- “Why didn’'t you use a
skin hole in Governor Con-
nally?”

*“f don’'t know that ef-
ther,” the witness said.

Among the items Garrison
wants from the National
Archives are the clothes
Keanedy was wearing -when
he was killed. Gardson alsa
wants pholographs and X-

that,”



Horrifies Shaw Jury

JEK Murder Film

NEW ORLEANS, (UPD.~—Dist Atty. Jim Garrlson, turn.
ing the Clay [o Shaw lrial to the actual assassination of
Presideat John ¥, Kenaedy, showed for the first time pub-
ticly Thursday a oncaninute film ef the kiltlng while ju-
rars and spectatars muoaned and pasped. -

“Oh, my God!” said one of the audicnce as the film
by Dallas dres; manufacturer Abraham Zaprudee showed
Rennedy fall forward, appear to pitch, and then his head
exploding as the fatal shot struck.

“i was running around saying, ‘they shot him, they
shot hirn they kitted htm!” Zapruder testificd after the
ilm was shown. He sold it to Life Mapazine after the as-
sassination and Garrison subpoenaed it for Shaw's frial
on charges of couspiringg to kill Kennedy.

Gartison made another of his rare courtrodm appear-
ances—his second of the Shaw trial—to personally call
the turn as the prozeculion finlshed #1s testimony about
an aileged plot invalvine Shaw fn New Orlcans and switch-
ed to the Nov, 22, 1963, assassinatlon in Dallas,

The defense objected strepuously.

Prosccators also put Dallag County Surveyer Robert
1. West on the stand. He testificed he heard four explo-
slons-—not threeewhen Kennedy was shot, :

West sald he thoupht the first two were” motoicycle
backfires, recognized the third as a gunshoc gnd located
the fourth as coming from the “northwest quadrant” of
Dealey Plaza, :

Both the Texas school book depasitory building, where
the Warren Commission says three shots.came from, and
the famous “geassy Kpoll™ which some police originaily
thought was the source of the firing, are in the northwest
quadrant.

Haggerty ruled the film would have to be shown first
wilh the jury out of the room so Zapruder could deter-
mine if 1t was all there, and again to the “jury and spec-
tatars. .

He said afterward he couldn't tell whether the fihn
was complete, Eighteen frames had been defective, he
is:id, and night have been removed without his knowing

s.e l
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Ass:sfant D A lurns |
W/tness In Shaw Trial - .

By BILL CRIDER

NEW ORLEANS. (AP). — An assisiant prosecutor
Wednesday became a3 witness at Clay Shaw's conspiracy
trial 3s the state again moved to explain omissions gnd ; . .
crrorsdin 1:13 P ‘u'r:-'z mn.:;ur:ndu e . district at ‘:LQ‘ W .

Andrew fambra. a frim, dark assistant district at. _ LD
Aorhoy VISTITIRRer n college, testified his report L™
;vas “hmm\ dane, incomplete, with lu’mu t 3 on:us.\wns
n i, and does not reficct all that Pereyglus<g told wme. . .

Sciambra wrote his 3500 werd Ticocandam to Dist X'{ :I—»‘J G,- é"
Alty, Jua Gaiddson alter the fiest oflicial laterview of Rus- i < -

%0, (hc star stale wilness,

Nussa, a4 27aear¢ld New Orleans book salesman, tes-
tified he attended » party at David W. Ferrie's apartinert
in Septembier, 1, wiwd overkieard Shaw, erne and Leg
Harvey Qswald plotitag to ssssssinate President John F.

Kennedy.

ffowever, none of this appeared fn Sciambea’s suemo-
randum-—~which devaioped uto a major point for those -
skeptica) of Garrisons probe.

Sciambra' saia he dida’t make notes during the Feh.

o 25, 1967, talk with Resso -- who lived §n Baton Rouge at
" 2he time -- and wWas constantly intercupled while dictatiog
it after the meeting.

tusso, in his testivieny, agreed e was bothered al
times, bhut remained “IO0 percent sure” he heard the as-
sas<ination ploiting,

f{e insisted that his expressions of grave doubls made
1 various people befere the trial staried wese Jdue 1o

“ enormous mental pressures Zencrated by the case - - which -
: Garrison claling will prove the Warren Commission wrong. ~
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Clay Shaw Trial
———
By PRESTON McGRAW The newsmen harassed him so much, Russo -
NEW ORLEANS. (UPD. — A bhoox 52, ke hurdly knew what he lhought at s
.salesman who is the prime witness in (e time.
"Dt Al Jim Garrison's conspiracy case e Russo ‘l;" lcsl: fied he had been
azainst Clay Lo Shaw admitted Tuesday Ypaviized three times for Garrison and
ey 1903 he dit i,-  toansenpts mece made of the fiest two ses-
that m 1863 he did not coasider an al.
- . N sions. Judge Edward A, Haggerty, Jr.
tezad plot to Xiil President Joha £ KNen- . , -
aedv serious encuzh 1o report 1o potice.  TYfused to allow the transeripts to be in- U ﬂ’l
The fucnabout testidiony from Cerry x"“i_:‘“d il direct evideace comes up R N A R
r..\mon! Russo seemed a blow to Garni- at ef{'u\\'o 27, who speaks quickly and
van Sc};:_‘; od S“:'l\"‘“r::z:{ ‘r; articulately and tosses around phrases like N
ssman 3 “l d ¢ “‘D‘ T “my theerctical concept of justice™ and N
“"" ‘,f"' tiarvey Qswald and ril “‘. A epdriphieral evidence™ was a state witness .
e \i W, Fe .{-e.to assassinate l\:.n‘l:(\i,\. Monday. He pretured Ferrie as 2 homo.
“Vou didnt consider it dalXoabout LU TS the leader in the slleged
‘o;xi!u\g Rennedys :znponaqt enough to re !u(‘h- kill Kennedy. Russo said Shaw at. ) .
o cfense sitonuiey F. Invin Dywond tended the 1963 pady at Ftrncs apart- '
"“k“‘!t.l:r,‘:‘{s“ m ._c;;u.;;cxamm:\liom mend while using he name “Clem Bert-
Jhig Fepared Lusso. . " rand™-—an alias Shaw has dcnied. Russo
Al"hr' 5! d’:"z,,'..““d pr:l:s\_(\;‘u .\:o n..“g' Maid Re hnew Oswald as “Leon Qswald™
tess wdtizied ht. rever neard Sha ro‘ tl Dymond started his cross examination
adid plor to kil Kennedy. l>ut < !. of Russo Munday and contimued it Tues
32 heard Ferrie say at a parly in mid dav. Russo referred Tussday to Ferrie's
Septeber, 1943 “We'll l“u h'.'"“, :C'\d‘ B¢ 43y atout riflemen at 1 back and front
’ '1."2“"ﬁmi‘,““"‘i’g{.e‘ggfa’;‘.‘llh“ B e ~auditoriuin.” It was the first time
Jdurins the saine oo tioa. e . Ty e
“Wauld it be (air to say that yeu did xh:\- \!-.:‘i ;i:;::;:; {,’Lf,";ﬁ.‘i%“l"m"fﬁ i!s.h‘w *
6ot censider this 2 sevious threat™ asked The witn:ss admitted he did nol hear
Graond, . 5 . 3l of the aileged plotting. He said he was s y .
“Weill dou didn't know hoew to take “ia and put” of };\rﬂ@;ipar{men! during ./,///—-— 3
- Fecrie.” said Russo. “It was the sarae as the conversation, 4 g . 3
a2 o invade Cuba — 1 couldat say “Was there any actual agreement to < B 3
whetber he intended to invade Cuda or Kill the Presideat?” Dymond asked. -
not. Crminal Dist. Judge Edward A. Hag- a
“But you did not know whether in that gerty, Jr. told Russo nut to answer, saving .. .
mectieg they  were just shosting the 37 oo up to the jury to decide the ques- .
breeze or having a bull session?” Dymeond tion.
asked. . Dimond  handed Russo  two  rifles
“Right.™ replied Russo, on the wilness stand Tuesday. One was a
Dymond asked Russo if he wis sure milizary rifle with telescopic sight similar
*’f did not go to police out of lovally to to the one Oswald used to kill Kennedy.,
Trie. - The other was a sporting type rifle that .
: "1 had no levalty to Dave Ferrie, had deen uhlbued}m a preluniuary hear- !
Russe said. . R ing in the Shaw case in 1957, -
He said if he had just met Ferrie. the Russo suid the military rific much mare
talk about killiay the Prf‘sm“!‘. \.l’:lh 2 clasely pesembled the one he saw “Leon
trisngulation of rifle fire,” sacrificiag one Oswald™ polishing at Ferrie's home.
mrn as 2 scapezoat and flying the oth- © Dymeond asked Russo if between the as.
- ecs out to Cuba or Brazil, might have’ . oy 0" e O iting 1o Garrison in
wade him repart it to police. February, 1957, and aifering to testify, he
But ke snid ke had known Ferrie f0r .47 t4 ‘snybody he knew Oswald,
svne time and Ferde talked sv much it *I told a coupie of frieads I'd known
w3s impossible to tell if what Ferrie s3id iy~ Ruycso said, 1 probably told some
41 the panty was serious. ‘people at school but I'm not sere who s
Uader intense cross examination. Rus- they were.” -
so said he had been under psxchiatric Drmond asked Russo of he had told
care but had not seen the psychialsist Dr. pagidy Mattens, a friend of Ferrie's, in
Max E. Johnson since Jan. 31, 1963, 1983 hat “Cm supposed to get 25.000

Russo slso admitted he told a’police  ginz " dor helping Garrisen but all I've
oificer in June 1957 alter taking 3 he de- gotten is 300 doliars.”

tactor test that he was not su;e whe‘(ﬂ;r Russo replied that he was refessing to
Shaw was 3t the party where Fernie k- a0 ot that time and said he had
od o kiliiag the President. oot been promised anything by Gacrison,

But Russo said at the time be was Ke said Garrison gave him 300 doilars

~ugder pressure” by 3 pumber of BOWS- gnaime to pay cxpenses. 45 or 50 s
Tmen to Whtm'wmm‘m‘mdm.soammmdm&
. to 79 doliars.
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Session?

Star Witness Outlines
 Conspiracy’'s Workings

NEW OQRLEANS. (U
~—Perry Raymond  Russo,

the state’s star witness
agalnst Clay L. Shaw, Moen-
day repecated his story ot
hearing Shaw plot to kift
President Johin £, Keanedy,
but admitted ander cross.
examination it could have
been “a bull session”
Russn, pointing to the 5%
year-old reticed New Or
Jeans businessman, identl-
fied him as the “Clem Ber-
trand” he heard discussing
how lo assassinate Kenunedy
fn 1963 with Lee Harvey
(swald and David W. Fer-

rie,

“fs 3t mot true that the
conversation couitd have
been a bull session just as
weil as sonicthing serious?”
defense altorney F. Irvin
Dymond asked him,

Garrison has contended
that the assassination was
dane by a conspiricy involv.
ingZ the “paramditary right”
and Cuban exiles, scine
with ties o the Central In-
telligence Agency, who were
infuriated by Kennedy's
ﬁrhcies toward Castro’s Cu-

Russo was the key wit.
ness at Shaw’s preliminary
hearing in 1967, when his

testimony caused three
Judges to ovder Shaw, a 53
rear-oid  retired New  Oc.
cans  businessman, bound
over {or trial.

Russo said that {n Sep
tember, 1963, tie et *RNer
trand™ and Oswald in Per.
rie's apartment,

“Ferrie was  muttering
about Kennedy,” Rusio saht
“fle was walking up and
down, (elting how the as
sassination could be done,

“Ie told us about a trian.
gular cross-fire. He said
two could eseape, One
wauld have to be captured
4s a scaperoat or patsy. Al
three would shoot but ene
would fire a diversionary
shot to draw the attentiea
of police. The other two
would shoot to kill, firlng
alimost simullanecousty.™

Husso  said Ferrie  said
the two members of the
murder tean sapposed o
cscape could make it away
in a plane, {lying directly
to Cubx or ta Mexico and
then to Braril. .

Shaw broke in, Russo
said, to say tnat flying the
escape piane to Brazil would
require a refueling stop and
that the plane would have
to get dangcrously close to

the scene of the assassina.
tivna.

cshut up!™ Russo quoted
Oswald  as  telling  Shaw,
“Ferrie knows what he is
dmng. UHe is a pilot”
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Hetiers To The Rdidor

Dear Sir:
- Because 1 am considered
by the mother of lee Os-

wald to be an expert on’

the assassination of Presi-
dent John  Kennedy and
the others who dicd after
him 1 proposed a revolu-
tionary new class at Sanp
Francison  Colleje  dealing
with the subject matter in
a logical. academic, a politi-
cal manner with full par.
ticipation of students, my-
sclf as a teaching assistant
or sourve of material, and
a professor to be paid by
Ford Foundation who has

of{fered a large sum of

money 48 a grant to a2
“qualificd professor” to ex.
amine the Warrea Report
and other evidencs ast re-
ported by the Warren Com-
niission.

Tihe course s luteaded
as a psvehological analysis
of Oswild to shaw piGtiva-
tion for his acliony and
how his actions during the
last 13 months of his life
heginning with the Cuban
Missile Crists motivated his
final act. The Warrea Com-
mission, though it relied
heavily on & psychologi
anulysis of Oswald's early
relation  with  his mother
and  on  sexual  relations
with his wife, avelfzd Os-

wald's mental state at the
time of the Missile Crisis to
the extent of not locating
his whereabouts during
this memorable event,

The fact of the matter is
that Cswaid ordered a pis-
1ol short!y after the Missile
Crisis, which crisis coincid-
od. with the State trial of
Billie Sol Estes, with the
rumor that the TFX was-
plane cuntract had been
corruptly awarded to Gen-
eral Dyvoamics, and with
the date Oswald felt he
should receize an honora-
ble miliu;y discharge be.
cause lkis G-vear obligation
matured. Aside from being
anygered over his bad mil-
ttary discharge, Oswald, if
he really considered him.
seil a Marxist, was ncl ob-
livious te these other sig.
nificant events  which af.
{ected most other people
in une way or another,

Further cvidence that
Oswaid  was  angered by
these cvents js that he re-
acted by ordering . another
weapon on March  10-12.
1953 ahen three out of
four of the same eveuls re-
ceitved substantial news
coverage again.

Subsequently, Oswald
was active politically on

v
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the first anniversary of the
C ub an Missile Crisis,
though he did not actually
shoot  President  Kenaedy
until the anoiversary of the
date the TFX warplane con-
tract was awirded: Novem-
ber 22. This scems sipnifi-
cant because Sirhan Sirhan
shot  Bobly  Kennedy on
the first annlversary of the
June 5, 1967 Middle East
war.
In attempting to pubdll-
clze thls theory 1 starteo
on June 12, 1968 toward
Cuba via Canada, which
country jalled me 3J0 days
and accused me of plotting
to z.sassinate their Prime
Minister, I such ponsense .
on the part of Yankee Cup-
jtatists Js not preaf enough
that the publication of iy
theory will damagze Capilai-
jsm then the Jan, 7 death
of newspaper odition and
harsh Viefnam  war critic
Willizm  Baggs of the
Miam{ News should be
praa( enough for anyone,
as Baggs Kuew of my theo.
ry and probably knew, that
I am now in Mexico trytag
ta go to Cubx to get pub.
licity for the strike at San
Francisco State College aad
for the class 1 hope (o par-
ticipate in there.

Willam !t,}'\l\obl:inc
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Trial Witness Says:

l!_\' PRESTON McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS. (UI'h, — A New York accountant
festificd Friday he altended a party in Jupe, 1963, where
Clay [. Shaw sud seven othors sat arouad 1 Kitchen table
and talked about the best way to kit Fresident Joha I
Kennedy,

“I'he witnesx, Charles [ Splesel, who later admitted
hie had once sued the ity of New York for pultiag him
under “hypratic spells,” told shuw's trial tat {oe Harvey
Oswald was not at the party but David W, Ferrie wis.

Shaw,” the 53-yearold rethred managing director of
the New Orlesns Intérnational ‘i'rade Mani is charged
with conspiring with Uswald and Ferrde in 1863 o il
the President.

Another prosecution witness, Yernon Bundy, 2 New
Orfeaus narcotios addict, testfied he saw Shaw et Os-
wald on the New Ordeans waterfront §n June, 1963, Run.
dy sald he went there to Inject himsel with beroin and
saw Shaw give Owwaid “whit luoked to me like money.”

Splesel said Ferrie introduced him by pame ta Shaw
and that he listened as the group talked of general things,
then started discussing murdering the President when
a “bhlond, beanded™ man said:

“Somebody ougkt to kil - . . T'd like to do ot bt
how de you du itY”

The trial was tecessed  after  Spiesel’s testhmony
until Saturday. wien Dist. Atly. fim Garcisof's stav wit.
ness, Perry R Russo, i3 {0 take the stand,

Russo, a Baten Rouge, €a, insurance salcsiman, tes
tificd at preliminary heasing In the Shaw case moere than
a year oo that he saw Shaw, Ferric and Oswald plot
tinyg to ¥ill Kennedy in the fall of 1963,

In a serciless cross-examination by chief defense ate
toracy I Irvin Dynrond, Splesel admitted he once tiled
a damage suit against a doctor and the c‘t) of New
York Lecause 'xhe\ ased to hypnotize me."

But he denied, in answer to another question by Dy.

“‘mond, that ke told 3 Denham Springs, La., lawyer that

(,ommunms were felowing him and lhn-alenlun him.

“Isn’t 1t a fact you charged the New York police
had hypnotized you and tortured you and forced you to
get outl of your business?” Dymond asked him. Spicsel
said “they tried to hypnotize me.”

Dymond said although one of the suits filed in New
York was dismissed, the other was still going on. Spiescl
said the suit against Dr, Allen Roos was still active.

Spiescl said he et Ferrle {n a_bar in June of 1963,
andh(ho. two went ty the party, whoere he was introduced

aw.

About eight persons sat at the table, S fesel sald
At tirst, “the coaversation was rather genersl™ he sald.
but then it turhed fto the possibility oI murdering Ken-
nedy.

Spiesel said a b'ond man with a hc:uv beard sitting
across the lsole {rom Shaw said, “I'd like to do it but
now do we do 11?”

‘“Then everybody at the lable !alkcd about five min-
utes about how to kil the President,” Spiese) said. “The
consensus was that it would have to be done with 3 hish-
powered rifle from abdout a mile away. _Somebody said
whoever did it probably .would be kilted.

&% Bundy said be was preparing to inject himself with
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